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3 Marguerite McLean 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: BRECHERM@gtlaw.com; mercerdm@gtlaw.com 
Subject: 

Attachments: TracFone Wireless Inc Withdrawal of Opposition to Virgin Mobile USA LP Amended ETC Petition sent 5-14- 

_I 

leera@gtlaw.com on behalf of BRECHERM@gtlaw.com 

Friday, May 14,2010 1:35 PM 

TracFone Wireless, Inc. - Withdrawal of Opposition to Virgin Mobile USA, L.P.'s Amended ETC Petition 
(Docket No. 090245-TP) 

10.pdf 

On behalf of TracFone Wireless, Inc., please find, attached in PDF format, its Withdrawal of Opposition to Virgin Mobile USA, 
L.P.'s Amended Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Petition (2 pages). 

Should you have any questions or need to discuss this matter please contact the undersigned. 

Thank you. 

Mitchell Brecher 
Shareholder 
Greenberg Traurig LLP I 2101 L Street N.W. I Washington, D.C. 20037 
Tel202.331.3152 I Fax 202.261.0152 I Cell 301 -509-8998 
brecherm@gtlaw . corn I www. gtlaw.com 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was 
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code 
or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the 
use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an 
email to ~_ost i~ta~er~~tlaw.com_.  

5/14/2010 



Before the 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the matter of ) 
) 

1 
Amended Petition for Designation as an ) 
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier 1 
For the Limited Purpose of Offering ) 
Lifeline Services. ) 

Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. 1 Docket No. 090245-TP 

WITHDRAWAL OF 
OPPOSITION TO VIRGIN MOBILE USA, L.P.’S AMENDED 

ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER PETITION 

TracFone Wireless, Inc. (“TracFone”), by and through its attorneys, withdraws its April 

30, 2010 comments in opposition to the amended petition for designation as an eligible 

telecommunications carrier (“ETC”) filed by Virgin Mobile USA,. L.P. (“Virgin Mobile”) on 

April 1,2010. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/Mitchell F. Brecher 
Mitchell F. Brecher 
Debra McGuire Mercer 
GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP 
2101 L Street N.W. 
Suite 1000 
Washington, D.C. 20037 
(202) 33 1-3 100 

Counsel for TracFone Wireless, Inc. 

May 14,2010 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

This is to certify that I have duly served TracFone Wireless, Inc.’s Withdrawal of 
Opposition to Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. ’s Amended Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Petition 
electronically or by U.S. mail, as indicated, on all parties listed, this 14* day of May, 2010, 
addressed as follows: 

John Beahn 
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP 
1440 New York Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005-2 1 1 1 
jbeahn@skadden.com 

Peter Lurie 
Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. 
10 Independence Blvd. 
Warren, NJ 07059 

Susan F. Clark 
Radley Law Film 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
sclark@radeylaw .com 

Catherine Beard 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Cbeard@psc.state.fl.us 

Curtis Williams 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
CWilliam@psc.state.fl.us 

Theresa Tan 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TTan@psc.state.fl.us 

Sheila Stickel 
Advocates for Universal Access 
P.O. Box 21914 
Seattle, WA 98 1 1 1 

s/Rawond Lee 
Raymond Lee 


